

Babalola Macaulay

Software Developer

Strong decision-maker with over 9 years of experience as a PHP Laravel Developer . Effective coach and mentor and committed to leading exceptionally gifted teams. Ready to work closely with both teams and customers to identify most efficient and beneficial solutions for process improvement.



Work History

2019-10 -
Current

Software Development Consultant

EasyBill Power Network, Lagos, Lagos

- Modified existing Web & Mobile Application software to correct coding errors, upgrade interfaces and improve overall performance.
- Implemented new software applications and operating system roll-outs across business enterprise.

2018-07 -
Current

Lead Software Developer

Excite Panacea Ltd., Lagos, Lagos

- Led a team of developers in creating over 5 Web and Mobile Applications from ideation to deployment in the year 2019.
- Collaborated on all stages of systems development lifecycle, from requirements gathering to production releases.
- Built, tested and deployed scalable, highly available and modular software products.
- Tested programs and databases to identify issues and make necessary modifications.
- Discussed project progress with customers, collected feedback on different stages and directly addressed concerns.
- Wrote Web, Android & IOS applications for use in various industries such as Finance, Agriculture, Auto-Parts, etc.

2017-01 -
2018-07

Software Developer

Excite Panacea Ltd., Lagos, Lagos

- Created, delivered and maintained scalable system



Contact

Phone

+234 903-186-3448

E-mail

babsmacheda@ymail.com

Location

Lagos, Nigeria.

LinkedIn

www.linkedin.com/in/babalola-macaulay-b5580aa6

Twitter

www.linkedin.com/in/babalola-macaulay-b5580aa6



Skills

Agile workflow processes

Excellent

Programming

Excellent

HTML, CSS, JavaScript,
and PHP

architecture to support high-availability Internet site with various internal applications.

- Designed, implemented and monitored web pages and sites for continuous improvement.
- Collaborated on all stages of systems development lifecycle, from requirements gathering to production releases.



Education

2010-05 -
2010-05

High School Diploma

Longford International School - Ebute Metta, Lagos, Nigeria.

Excellent

Laravel



Very Good

Lumen



Very Good

React



Good

React Native



Very Good

Databases

Project management



Software

PHP



Very Good

Laravel



Very Good

HTML & CSS



Excellent

React



Good

React Native



Very Good

MYSQL



Very Good

Linux Servers



Very Good

Javascript



Very Good

Lumen



Very Good